Helen Zhao
Subject: FW: Re : FW: Senao International Co., Ltd., FCC ID: NI3-UB36005001, Assessment NO.: AN05T5241, Notice#1

From: amanda.wu [mailto:amanda.wu@tw.ccsemc.com]On Behalf Of application

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2005 3:13 AM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Re : FW: Senao International Co., Ltd., FCC ID: NI3-UB36005001, Assessment NO.: ANO5T5241, Notice#1

Dear Helen:

Please see our reply as below. Thank you!!

Best Regards
Amanda

----- Oiginal Message-----

From Conpliance Certification Services [mailto: hel en.zhao@csent. com
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2005 4:17 PM

To: Hel en Zhao

Subj ect: Senao International Co., Ltd., FCC ID: NI 3-UB36005001,
Assessnent NO.: AN0O5T5241, Noti ce#l

Question #1: The device cones with three dipole type antennas: 5dBi, 2dBi and 0.97dBi. The test
report indicates radi ated spurious enmi ssion and bandedge test was tested with 2dBi instead of
5dBi, the highest gain. Please explain.

Ans: It's typo and report has been revised. (This device has applied FCC and CE at the same time. For CE portion, only 2dBi was
applied. During radiation test, 5dBi antenna was tested firstly and then 2dBi antenna.) We attach the revised setup photos here too

Question #2: The user manual indicates this device support nmultiple-domain. Is it controlled by
software? Is the control accessible to end users? Please explain how the applicant will prevent
the end users in US from usi ng unaut horized frequency bands.

Ans: It would be disable by firmware before placing on USA market.

Question #3: This is a nobile device, please add the followi ng RF exposure statenment into the
user manual: "The antenna(s) used for this transnmitter nust be installed to provide a separation

di stance of at least 20 cmfromall persons".

Ans: The userman had been revised that added RF exposure statment into it, please see the attchment.

Best Regards,
Hel en Zhao

The itenms indicated above must be subnmitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-muil date may result in application dismssal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Al so,
pl ease note that partial responses increase processing tinme and should not be submitted. Any
questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address
listed bel ow t he name of the sender.
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